

From: [Patrick BROWN](#)
To: ["Page, Michael \(EDAW\)"](#)
Cc: [Boparai, Poonam](#); [Hofreiter, Larry](#)
Subject: Rugged AQ Study Appendixes
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:42:31 AM

Mike,

Please send over the AQ study appendixes to Poonam as soon as you can.

pb

Patrick Brown | Environmental Permitting Project Manager | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec
T. +1 858 652 4423 Xt. 213 | M. +1 619 733 2649 | F. +1 858 638 0986
Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | 4250 Executive Square, Ste. 770, La Jolla, CA
92037 (USA)



This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.